
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 4:27 PM 
To: Hamish Harrington <Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au> 
Cc: stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au 
Subject: RE: AM2021/61 - Funeral Industry Award 2020 

OFFICIAL 
Dear Mr Harrington,  
 
I refer to the email below.  
 
The request as proposed below is granted. Any submissions in reply shall be filed by 5.00pm (AEST) on Friday 27 
August 2021.  
 
Kind Regards, 
Eirinn Hayes 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
From: Hamish Harrington <Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 4:46 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au 
Subject: AM2021/61 - Funeral Industry Award 2020 
 
Dear Vice President, 
  
AM2021/61 - Funeral Industry Award 2020 
  
This relates to the above matter and to the Decision issued by the Fair Work Commission (Commission) on 13 August 
2021 ([2021] FWC 4903). 
  
Ai Group does not oppose the provisional views expressed by the Commission at paragraphs [9] - [12] of the 13 
August Decision and the variations in paragraph [14] to the extent that they give effect to those views. 
  
We note however that a submission was filed by the Australian Workers' Union today. Ai Group respectfully requests 
that an opportunity be provided to respond to this submission and to any other views expressed by the deadline 
tomorrow. 

Regards,

 

Hamish Harrington 
Adviser – Workplace Relations Policy 
 
Address: Level 3, 51 Walker Street, North Sydney, 
NSW, 2060 
Phone: (02) 9466-5502 
Mobile: 0421 727 045 
EXT:     2502 

Email: hamish.harrington@aigroup.com.au 

Website: www.aigroup.com.au  
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